HYDE COUNTY

A. Present Churches

* AMITY: On U.S. Highway 264 three miles west of Engelhard; Founded
in 1825 according to local church information; Earliest deed
October 8, 1841, Book Z, Page 375 for land whereon Mattamuskeet
Chapel stood, adjoining the old chapel lot (An identical deed 1is
in Book T, Page 378); Another deed December 30, 1848, Book 5,
Page 54; Membership 32.

| %

BETHANY: On County Road 118 in the Community of Gull Rock;
Founded about 1776 from an early Episcopal Chapel in the Mount
Pleasant Community which was in existence in 1763 accordin? to
local church information; Became Mount Pleasant in 1858; Earliest
deed 1868, Book 10, Page 17; Another deed October 10, 1870, Book
11, Page 131; Membership 32.

ENGELHARD: On U.S. Highway 264 in Engelhard; Formerly Far
Creek Methodist Church - 1860, earliest member; Founded in
1877 according to local church i1nformation; Earliest deed
April 20, 1880, Book 15, Page 330; Membership 96.

EPWORTH: One half mile east of Sladesville; Founded by 1827
according to early church membership records; Earliest deed
March 25, 1891, Book 20, Page 211; An earlier possible deed
may be May 20, 1811, Book O, Page 326; Membership 40.

| %

FAIRFIELD: On County Road 1305 in the Community of Fairfield
on the north shore of Lake Mattamuskeet; Founded by 1851
according to early church membership records; Earliest deed
September 1, 1914, Book 38, Page 83; Membership 59.

| %

OCRACOKE: Ocracoke Community; Founded in 1828 according to
Confterence Minutes; Earliest deed October 5, 1883, Book 17, Page
89; Named Wesle¥ Chapel i1n 1884; Formerly Blue Ridge-Atlantic
M_E. Church; Atlantic Mission Conference was created in the
1897 session of the Blue Ridge Conference held at Ocracoke;
Merger of M.E. Church and M_E. South Church in 1938 according
to a local church history; Membership 320.

| %

PROVIDENCE: On Mainin Swan Quarter; Founded in 1874
Street  according to aEarliest deed September 30,
church deed; Book 13,1874; was sold December 31, 1903,
Page 363 (This Ilot 27 ,Book January 3, 1881, Book 15,

Page 226); Present sitePage 572;

SOULE: On U.S. Highway 264 eight miles northeast of Swan
Quarter on the south shore of Lake Mattamuskeet; Founded by
1828 according to early church membership records; Earliest
deed August 11, 1858, Book 13, Page 360; Membership 70.

| %

WATSONS CHAPEL: On County Road 1161 two miles south of Lake
Landing; Formerly Wysocking Methodist Church - 1828; Founded
in 1890 according to a church deed; Earliest deed November
18, 1890, Book 20, Page 99; Membership 82.



HYDE COUNTY

B. Unnamed Church Property

Methodist Episcopal, South: February 3, 1886; Bdok 18, Page 22.
Methodist Episcopal, South: June 7, 1886; Book 18, Page 88.
Methodist Episcopal, South: May 15, 1888; Book 18, Page 486.
Methodist: June 9, 1926; Book 48, Page 134.
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